Jared Taxlor

From: Julie Gordon

Sent: Monday, 28 August 2023 2:09 pm

To: Adrian Lamont
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Hi Adrian

So this SR went to the TRRC, resolved to remove the jasmine first and have Adrian reassess. Andrew is to organise clearance first
but can you please put on your list for your next visit and note customers request below?

Thanks

Jules

From: Lauren Long

Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2023 6:13 PM
To: lulie Gordon <jgordon@taupo.govt.nz>
Subject: Trees of concern 8 Wall Street

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments, or
respond unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Julie,

| hope you are well. Please could you provide me with the minutes from our council meeting today
regarding the trees? If you can't are you able to let me know who | can contact that will provide me with a
copy of these? Could you also make a note that Tom or myself would request to be present when Adrian
Lamont carries out the second assessment of our trees? He won't be able to gain access to them unless
it's through our property. | am available on_and Tom is available on | NG

Kind regards
Lauren and Tom Long



